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Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  United States Department of Homeland Security, et al. v. State of New
York, et al., No. 20-449

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondents Make the Road New York, African Services
Committee, Asian American Federation, Catholic Charities Community Services
(Archdiocese of New York), and Catholic Legal Immigration Network, Inc., in this
matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I hereby request a 30-day extension of
time in which to file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case. The
petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on October 8, 2020. The response to the
petition is currently due on November 9, 2020. If extended, the response would be due
on December 9, 2020. I have conferred with counsel for petitioners, who do not oppose
this request. Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me
know.
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CC:

Benjamin W. Snyder (counsel for petitioners)

Steven C. Wu (counsel for respondent State of New York)
William Tong (counsel for respondent State of Connecticut)
Thomas J. Donovan, Jr. (counsel for respondent State of Vermont)
James E. Johnson (counsel for respondent City of New York)



